

-----Original Message-----

From: Chris.CTR.Tourigny@faa.gov <Chris.CTR.Tourigny@faa.gov>
To: Sochurek, Jan E.; Anthony.Asongwed@fcc.gov
<Anthony.Asongwed@fcc.gov>
CC: Fremd, Rodney W.; Keenan, Scott P.; timothy.j.pawlowitz@faa.gov
<timothy.j.pawlowitz@faa.gov>; Donald.Bristol@faa.gov
<Donald.Bristol@faa.gov>; Charles.Cassella@faa.gov
<Charles.Cassella@faa.gov>
Sent: Wed Jan 24 13:06:16 2007
Subject: Re: Coordination Numbers from Eastern Region

Jan,

I am sorry you are experiencing difficulty with the FAA Regional Coordination Process. The Eastern Service Area Frequency Management Office entered the coordination information into the system in September 2006 for the operation in Sykesville, MD. At that time you should have been provided FAA coordination numbers to provide to Anthony Asongwed at the FCC. For reference, I added the coordination numbers below next to the frequencies. Please contact Anthony Asongwed at the FCC with these coordination numbers for further processing of your FCC license. I included his email contact in the address line.

Regards,
Chris W. Tourigny
Spectrum Engineer, Contractor
ATC Spectrum Engineering Services
Federal Aviation Administration
(O) 202-267-3071
(F) 202-267-5901

"Sochurek, Jan E." <jan.sochurek@ngc.com>

01/24/2007 12:08 PM

To

Timothy J Pawlowitz/AWA/FAA@FAA, Chris CTR
Tourigny/AWA/CNTR/FAA@FAA cc
"Fremd, Rodney W." <rod.fremd@ngc.com>, "Keenan, Scott P."
<scott.keenan@ngc.com> Subject
Coordination Numbers from Eastern Region

Gentlemen,

I spoke with Don Bristol from the FAA Eastern Region yesterday with regards to the status on some coordination numbers we (Northrop Grumman) were asking for. We are looking to proceed with a license application through the FCC.

The coordination/license request is for the TPS-63SS radar program which will be transmitting at our Sykesville, MD facility. Here are the frequencies and other information on the program.

Designator	Frequency Authorized Power	Station Class	Emission
NG T060419	1230 MHz		
Q7N	50.5 MW (ERP)		FX
NG T060420	1235 MHz		
Q7N	50.5 MW (ERP)		FX
NG T060421	1290 MHz		
Q7N	50.5 MW (ERP)		FX
NG T060422	1295 MHz		
Q7N	50.5 MW (ERP)		FX
NG T060423	1335 MHz		
Q7N	50.5 MW (ERP)		FX

The license request had been Dismissed Without Prejudice due to the time limitation that the FCC regulations impose. The FCC File number was 0149-EX-PL-2006, if you need to view any additional information.

Don says that he had approved the request back in September 2006 and sent the coordination number information to Tim at the FAA Headquarters in DC. I was not aware that the numbers had been approved until I spoke with Don yesterday.

If you can look into this information for me and forward the coordination numbers to me, I would appreciate it. At that point, I can move forward with the license application with the FCC.

Don't hesitate to contact me or Rod Fremd (410-765-5623) if you have any questions. Note, I will be out of the office for a few days due to some surgery I am having. Please contact Rod if I am out when you e-mail or call with any questions. I have a Blackberry and will be monitoring it while I am out.

Thank you,

JAN SOCHUREK - Spectrum Licensing,
Northrop Grumman Electronic Systems
Radio Frequency Spectrum and Licensing
(410)765-5626 phone
(410)541-1745 pager